



HORTY

Your Partner for Success

John Fay, CPA, Director



As Tax Director, John's proficiency with tax-related subject matter allows him to serve a wide range of clients in varying industries. His expertise with traditional accounting services and tax planning and compliance ensures that Horty clients receive the highest quality in tax service. Additionally, John counsels and guides clients through mergers and acquisitions, 1031 exchanges and business succession planning. John has authored numerous articles for publication and addition to the firm's article library.

John is a member Pennsylvania Institute of Certified Public Accountants (PICPA), Wilmington West Rotary Club Member, and he's a member of the audit committee for the Luther House Inc. and St. Michaels Lutheran Church in Unionville, Pennsylvania.

Education:

Executive Development Programs, University of Pennsylvania (1999)
Executive Development Programs, University of Michigan (1998)
Master of Science, Taxation, Drexel University (1982)
Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Susquehanna University (1971)

Professional Licenses & Affiliations:

Certified Public Accountant
Member, PICPA

Experience:

Horty & Horty, P.A., Tax Director, 2001 to present
Columbia Energy Group, Inc., 1975-2000
Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Agent, 1971-1975

Contact:

jfay@horty.com
Wilmington Office